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July 31, 2019

Office of Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguards
ATTN: Document Control Desk/GLTS

US Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC 20555-0001

Please be advised that the University of Delaware has transferred back (for disposal) to the
original supplier, the following radioactive source. The transfar occurred on July 31, 2019.

Nickel-63 (original activity 15mCi, 8/1992) electron capture detector source (HP Model
G1223A, serial # F4813) from a HP Model 5890A Gas Chromatograph.

The source was transferred to a person authorized to receive It by a specnflc license, namely, -

Aligent Technologles I <1
2850 Centerville Road
Wilmington, DE 19808

NRC License # 07-28762-01

Please contact me if you have any questions. . ..- - -

Sincerely,

- % William Fendt
' Radlatlon Safety Ofﬂcer
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